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25 October 2004

Ms. Elena Ruth Sassower,
Coordinator

Center for Judicial Accountability
P.0O. Box 69, Gedney Station

White Plains, New York 10605-0069

Dear Ms. Sassower:

It has come to my attention today, in a phone conversation
with your mother, that you are presently incarcerated and have been
since July. Your mother also informed me that you would be
released no later than December 25, 2005.

In view of the fact that you were incarcerated at the time of
my last letter to you (dated September 15, 2004) and that you were
also incarcerated during the time until which you were given to
retrieve the material you had delivered to certain members of the
Krausman Committee (“September 30, 2004"), it is only fair to
provide you with a new date to accommodate your circumstances.

Accordingly, you now have until January 14, 2005 to make
arrangements for picking up the materials you had previously
delivered. In the event that you do not contact any of the
committee members to whom this pertains by January 14, 2004, then
they will assume that they are free to discard that material.

Very truly yours,

Tt (R mang ol

ROBERT A. MARGOLIN
Principal Law Clerk- to
A. Gailil Prudenti,
Presiding Justice

cc: Hon. A. Gail Prudenti
Hon. Gabriel M. Krausman
Hon. Barry A. Cozier
Barry Kamins, Esq.



